From: Kinosian, Robert

Sent: 6/20/2014 1:43:59 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Important Stuff

Sounds good to me, thanks.

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:40 PM

To: Kinosian, Robert

Subject: RE: Important Stuff

Bob

Thanks. It’s on my calendar. I'll be there. And I will forward it to Terry. I have to take off early
today. However, maybe we can meet for “Friday warm ups” earlier in the week, preferably
Monday.

From: Kinosian, Robert [mailto:robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:33 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Important Stuff

Hey John. I’'m sure we told you about this already, but here’s a flier about Jason and my
retirement party next week. Also, if you can, could you forward it to Terry? I have no idea
how to get hold of him but would like to let him know about it.

Also, if you are around this afternoon, Jason and I are planning on whetting our whistle around
3:00.
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